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"MY IDEA OF A GOOD PICTURE IS ONB THAT'S IN FOCUS AND QF ‘ Page 1 of 1

From: Alison Lee [alison.lee@qag.qld.gov.au] on behalf of Andrew Clark
[andrew.olark@qag.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 11 September 2008 3:17 PM

Tot Leigh Tabrett

Ce: Ann Maree Potts

Subject: Summary of ‘Atnelican Master pieces from the Met'

Attachments: Suthmary of Amerlean Masterpieces.doc
Biear Lelgh ’ .

Borry 1 misged you when you phoned earlier this afternoon. As requasted, please flitd 5/ e/eah il g summary of
'Amerlcan Masterpleces from the Met 1880-1929; The Metropolitan Museum of Pfi Hew‘(o

Prease c{on t hesltate to contact me If | can provide you with any further Infor aiian 7
Regards . ' ( //// . ?
Andrew . ' e ) :

AHDREW CLARK | Depuly Diractor, Progranming and Gemorste Services
TL+ 89 (0)7,3840 7208 | Fr+ 61 (0)7 3840 7164

E: andraw.cladk@uan.qio.aov.au ///’

QUEEHSLAND ARY GALLERY | GALLERY OF MODERN ART,
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asterpieces

FROM THE MET 1880-1929 //
The Metropolitan Museum of Art, New Ymk / / '

I —RRE e

QUEENSLAND ART GALLERY S
30 May — 20 September 2009

: RTi Doctument No.4 .
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EXHIBITION SUMMARY

30 May — 20 September 2008,
The exhibition will be exclusive to Brisbane. | , . :

Queensland Art Gailery Is the only venue in the world fo be offatad this

exhibition of paintings from the Metropolltan Museum of Ay/« dne'df the
world's most prestigious art museums. \(\ /gx iy

It 1s the first exhibition of its kind to come to Australia /,7/\\\/ .
g . - . .

The exhibition will run for 114-days, The season cot p(/afésywyl\‘ ndly '1

Warhol (126 days) and ‘Picasso & his collection’ (QS‘G‘a‘y’é}._’ o

The séason will capture secondary and tertiary éiudeﬁfé"fc;‘rr tarms 1 and 2,
a large audlence for major International exhlbitbon /.

demonstrated as & peak Visitation pe iod.

It will Inelude schoo! holidays (27 Jun éé:f‘%y) high have been
£ -
™.

The exhibition will coinclde with tha S&?éSBﬁ'«QIE 9\-‘9 Parls Opera Ballet
making its only Australian perfgimances aé,% & Queenstand Pertforming

Arts Centre, offering majoyaﬂbngj‘ang}n rhational joint destipation .
N4

marketing opportunities..

The local, reglonal, national-sngd ln}e@%ﬂonal arkefing campalgn will - o
Include a comprehensiv Ebuxjsm,uarﬁpalgn, In collaboration with tourlsm i
partners such as Tdl .is)n iggwejeng}!énd and Brishane Marketing.

Auéitralian audleégé\h vfamr?evgf hefors had an opportunily to see the
work of sminent American artists of the late ninetesnth and early twentieth
senturles gonsolidated in.a’single, thematic exhibition.

N~ l <
The e&iﬁﬁoﬁ‘hé\é‘b%en speclally-curated for Brisbane by the distinguished
scholgr !—(:»Barba“r‘a@ einberg, the Alice Pralt Brown Curator of Ametican
Palrfing-anth Soulpture at tie Metropolitan Museum of Art,

"I{Ee:%ifﬁbmon %/E)II present 71 paintings from the Metropolitan Museum of

nt.

/é\rt,}twciuéi‘:1n. works by James McNeil Whistler, Mary Cassatt and John
. Sinef Sargt
.,

The extilbition will Include works by senlor Australian artists of the sarhe
perlod, whose work damonstrates affinities with those of thelr Ametlcan
counterparts. Several Iconhlc works from major Australlar collections will be

incorporated, Including works by Tom Roberts, Charles Conder, John
Russell and Arthur Streston.

Organlsed by The Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York In collabaration
with Quesnsiand Art Gallery and Art Exhibitions Australia.

RTI Document No.5
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.
Contrary to Fublic laterast

FIVE-YEAR STRATEG GY o :7

e

‘American Masterpisces 1880-1920 from’th }Ae) is paﬁ of the Gallery's five-

year strategy to contribute to the Queenstanr{ gconoy by Increas!ng cUltural-
. tourtsm, as de’tailed in the Gallery’s Strategle F‘iaﬁ/

s

‘Spedfically, the Gallery plans fo: /(

»  Present a program of ma dp ?(f)ibﬁcns wide audience appeal,
including those organls !;J} hg/Ga Ea> as well as national tourlng .
exhibitions and _worfd-o a§s ftefational exhibitions exc[stwe to

Queensland,
/ N
x  Provide an econg "LGE}P*H ttiuQueensland through the presentation of
major exhibitiong-anti agboclaibd tourlsm,
. \\ '
«  Expand and- 3trengthen important partnerships and alflances between the
Gallery Z key -national and international mussums and arts touring
y

organi ns Tin.rétation to opportunities {o co- organise ot host ma]or
exh}wi ons.._ =/

" Unuar\take suaggic marketing and collaborate with tourlsm sector partners
{o. promhote the Gallery and its exhibitlons and programs to key local,
gntra::}aie, 1}.erstate and International audience targets.

e o,
“

"
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Renaye Rostagno

From: . Patrice Fogarty :

Sent: ' Friday, 12 September 2008 344 PM
To: Renaye Rostagno |

Sahject: ' FW: Funding for GAG MET Exhibitian )
Importance: . High

Sensitivity:” Gonﬂdanlial

Attachments: Docl.doo

O | S /)
Docldoc {122 KB) ‘ i/ . /
Hi Renaye C P /) )
Would you ptease draft these lelters s a priority ~ ihank you and apoie 1as on e’ urg }f,.
Attaghed 18 some background to nform the leters - please let me know lf\”"u haVe any quastlons

Thanks Renaye. . / \

Patrice Fogarty | Dlrector [ Events Coordination | Dapartmq ko t %m er

d Cabinet | Ph 07 3406 6652 1 Fx 07
3224 4086 | PO Box 16185 City Bast Q 4002

Please consider the environment bofore printing ihis emaﬁ \‘\..f‘_'

----QOrlginal Messagg----

From: Karyn Brinkley /

Sent: Thuraday, 11 September 2008 12: 22 / /

To: leigh.tabrelt@arts.qld.gov.au

Ce: Patrlce Fogarly y /

Subject RE: Funding for QAG MET /FXhiblilﬁn S/ _
o/

Exoellent, thanks, We nead to wg(e d Jetler from {f i Prom to the Min and copy Michas] Denfon, conflrming those

arcangenments, Is thera any info yoly. gan have Yol ofﬁce send us quickly about what the MET Exhibllion Is, so we can

wrlto a coherent letter? S e

Thanks heaps, AN ‘ ““‘«.\ 7

KB A

/ C\ N .
----- Original Maessags; \3
‘From: Lelgh Tabretf ﬁnai?m Le\gh Jrabrdit@arts.aqld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 14 Sé'ptq\ ng."ZOOS 218 PM
To: Karyn Br!nklev ~
Sublest: R?ﬂnding for QAG ’\11LT Exhibiilon -

Yes, we a;

e

.“_K\ / )

Leigh Tabrelt PSM{Depuly Director-General [Arls Queensiand £, 18111 George St Brigbane QLD 4001 Ph (07) 3224
4488 | F (07) 3406 2150

W wwwv.arls.gld.gov.au

----- Origlnal Message---—

From: Karyn Brinkley imalllo:karyn. hrinkley@pramtars ald.gov.ay]
Sent: Thursday, 11 September 2008 12:16 PM .

To: Lelgh Tabreit

Co: Patrice Fogarly

N
1

RT| Document No.9
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Pages 10 through 1| redacted for the following reasons:

Folios 10-1} are not in the public interest to release.
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Whilst all care has been iéken, Arts Queensiand disclalms all Nablilty for loss or damage to person or properly
artsing from this méssage belng Infected by computer virus or other contamination.

) ERFERAEREAREIRIAKA AR ARAN AR ARTS QLD DISELA‘MER

ARAFREIIEAZREARRARRRIRA AL
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Rey fac;ts/ 2
- Sponsors / 4

.~ The Met for Kids / 20

. Education and public programs / 22 )
~ The Met Up Late / 28 /

e,

. V4

MAJOR BPONS 4’( \Lx

| %gé N
kr,
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Contents R

Exhibltlon / 6
Opening svents / 11

Flim program / 156
In print and online /18

Gallery Mémbers / 30

Marketing and communications / Sé\\f\\
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ADSHEL ¢levencErBeoo  SHOENEND  BrispaneMorketing s RYDOES
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SUPPORTING 8PONSOR INDEMNIFIED BY
LN
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SR

© lovawheta youlive v‘:'“lﬁ s Ai-tludemniiyéuslraila.
The exhibltion was organisad by The Metropofitan Mussurm of Art, New York, In collaboration with
the Quesnsland Art Gallery and Art Exhibitlons Austraite.

CoverJohn Vitdls Alsiand et Hepbse iduia, 1895/ Anoramsous G, 1850/ 1930224 / GoZection: Ths MelopaRan Hustum of Ad New Var Image © Tha Metropoitan Massum of A

Gupstsvianing doh Singer Sugenl's bes Hugh Hammantiy 1692/ Prolographs Hulasta Hath
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Key facts

F

s ‘American Impresslonism and Realiam: A Landmark Exhibition from the Met', an exclusive-to-
Brisbane exhibition fiom one of the world's most presﬂgtous art museums, was held from 30
May to 20 Septernber 2009 at the Queensland Art Gallery, Brisbane

-« More than 262 000 people, tnoludlng 25,000 children, visited the Gaueidf ihe exhibition,

which included the free Met Resource Loungs and Met tor Kids Actlv{’ty spaqé 91 {Hoge vistors,
104 6804 purchased exhibition ﬂokets

/
» 83% of the exhiition’ s visttors came to the Queensiand Art Gaﬁy srec Ea Iy to see

‘Amerlcan Imptessionlsm and Reallsm' and 47% ware vigltors t0 éﬁqigan,e

* More than 7000 people vist lted The Met Up Lete on F iday : gmcé fr0m/31 July to
] 18 September 2000, : g

o, 634 tours were conducted by volunteer guides With, 15{7 /5rtloipants

*» 88009 visitors attended In sohocl and o’the(\gmups //

/ /
o Of 30 films, 2836 peopie attyr*‘aa the 12 e?c{enlngs

° The Met Up Late was attended by/s/ﬁd ?
e Over 550 guests attended the ar;ezu ng: qxfent at the Watermall, Queansland Art Gallery
on Fﬁday 29 May 2008. ‘
- ~/ |
. The ‘Arnerican lmd}s&‘qﬁ\smamj Reallsm’ aftemoon symposium was attended by 185 people.

™.,
.

« 786 Gallery Me;ﬁbers a’{tended special ‘Ametlcan lmpressionism and Realist’
programs aurtn% the eﬁhﬁ;it on pertod

\

¢ Theexh b{ 2 tsubiicaﬁon sold a total of 5263 copies, A further 166 coples were also
dtstr!buted ngfzonally 1o the book trads through Thames and Hudson

1

s Approximately 60 000 visitors viewsd the onling resources for The Met, with a total of over
250 Q00 pages viewsd.

mmm'm&m_mmmﬁ@mgﬂaﬂa-aaﬁgggmamm"

= The online virtuel tour logged approximately 2868 users, with an average viewing time
of aimost 10 minutes per user, ‘

e ows B oEm M B OB

RTI Document No.16
2
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Survey results

Foliowing are key flnd!ngs from st tors to ‘Ameﬁcan lmpressionlsm and Reallsmy’.

o

e 8% of attendess enjoyed the exhiblilon,

The average age of adult visitors was 39 years. - // o
- ) : .. ‘\/ / /// p

l o N /
= 10% were firsttime visltors to the Gallery. ' ﬂ /f A

\\ -

and 33% of visitors to Brisbane cams spacifically for the r—{g \h?on 7

o 83% of visitors came fo the Gallery specifically fo ses "Arnetican lmp(esq'zlsm and Reattsm

° 53% of attenclees were from Brlsbane, 19% Wé}ﬁ/?/ @\i Queensland 21% ware from !

Interstate and 7% from overseas. (7
S . ™

‘%> \\@verseas %

? interstate 21%
/

Place of reslidence

Reglonal Qld 19%
Brlsbane Metro 53%

RT! Documant No.17
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Sponsors

The Qusensland Art 'éé!léry acknowledges the generous support of Government, business,
tourlsm and medla sponsors. ' -

The Queensland Government was the Presenting Sponsor of ‘Arnertean lmpf Sssionfsm and
. Reallsmy, enabiling the Gallety to secure this unique cultural event for Qu;aé/Qs?@“;
. . \\\\“\. '\
Following thelr genarous contributlon to ‘Ploasso & his co[teot_ion', ?s"a‘gak}“thg{ik g id
acknowledge Princlpal Sponsor Mazda Australia and Princlpat Doy c{r’ ygéﬁbre“ﬁdﬂihes.

NS

Our Major and Supporting Sponsors have also previously suﬁppﬁeﬁ' xclus@fe International

exhibltions organised by the Gallery and Art Exhibitlons Aua’ral{gjﬁé’spmsor graup asslsts us to
promote the exhibition and to continue to develop 'audt}a@ces Wef{pa’hw(he Seven Network, News
Limited {The Courler-Mall, The Australlan and Herald 3u 1), Austared, Adshel, Clemenger BBDO,
Tourlsim Quesnsiand, Brishana Marketing, ourbﬂsba’n@‘coﬁ : andﬁ%{w sponsors Rydges Hotels
and Resorts and Greater Union Birch Carroll and éoyj:e:./ 4

=
Tho et sigasge ecaoatedairg the suppodt of tpansars { Plratograght Halasha Haly

RTI Doéum%nt No.18
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T
s
) aﬁs-}!]%g

e Detsg Dlclison, Menaging Direstorn, Hazda Australa, speas et ths 0%icds) Opsning of "Amerioan Impresclorior ard Healfsri' 29 May 2008/ Phelequphslalasta Harth

RTI Document No.19
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Exhibition

‘Arnerican impressionism and Reallsm: A Landmark Exhibition from the Met' Included ltght-ﬂlled
landscapes and seascapes, magnlficent poriralture and images reflecting aspects of modetn fife
— lelsure, clitles, and Intimate deplotions of women and children by the Amerlcan Impresslonists,

who came of age during the 1890s; and the Reallsts — espaclally the g y\nown as the Ashcan
School — who challenged them after 1900, /

These works are usualiy displayed In the permanent galletles of thfm\fi jropo itan %&ums
Amerlcan Wing, the renovation of which enabled stich an untisug y(f_/ rs. mbe of major
Amerlcan palntings to be fent for this untque exhibition, . 5)

Fascinated by the paraliels between American and Australian péin}ers at/this e, tﬁe,exhlbitlon’s
chief curator Dr H Barbara Welnberg, Alice Pratt Brown Curatoref Aimetican Paintings and
Sculpture at the Metropolltan Musaum, Initlaled a dis gyos n tovntlude a judiclous selection of

Australian works In the exhtbltion Hightighting hov\

rai dn aﬂlé{s responded to Key artistic |

mmmgm-mmmmmg;@:mmm

developments of tho time, 80 Iconic Australian palnt!ngs ey fciuded by artists such as Tom
Roberts, Charles Gonder, Frederlcik McCubbin and Rupe,\\B nn

Quests edlng the pmbnga i tha *Courdrys’ds Aboad 1owm ohihe exhibiton 7 Piotegraphs Rxy faé‘«:n

RTI Document No. 20
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Otieey Kember MewJaba Snper Bamente Mr and Mrs 1N Philes Slates 1597 at ths "Rrercan imptes tlonism and feaSam’ Hacchais axtibFon previesr Phatographs Milasha Hath
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E
B
K
_ g
Many wonderfui oomparisons were made, Including the charming images of lelsure at the seaside g2
by Wilian Merritt Chage and Chetles Gonder. Relatively sparse compositions and decorative Cow
parasols signalied the Influence of Japanese aesthetics, as welf as suggesting new lelsure
possibiiities for the priviieged modern woman. E
B
B
B
E
B

The works ware grouped according to key thames that consistantly engagca\these 4[28(8 —_ the
countryside at home and abroad, cities and utban lifs, lelsurs, domestic fifo, poﬁral L{ te and
 stuclios. It each of the thematlc areas, a sslsction of Australian w @emonsi atéd simlilar
_ responses to artistic and soclal developments in the fate hinsteent T.and eaﬂ} tweontieth centurles.
Each room was palnted In & subtle accent colour Inspired by/the malnﬂn;%,,
complemented by a refined aesthetlc In all aspeots of its exh
as promotidnal matertal.

id the exh!bition was .
blnwymd wommerclal spaces as woll

X4

Exhibition from the Met'
lierlos with the suppert of the

i

The dtsptay of ‘Amevican Impressionism and Rea!!sr ' erx
. was greatly augmented by the refurblshment of the Austr"(an dn

Quesnsland Government for new timber floor surfaces. iar-g J oms and state-of-the-art fighting,

which replaced the dark carpets and compr sséd sight %’Es of thie previous spaces, This
refurbishment provided an onhgolng Heng {\ wane;fqrn

?om ﬂ\/

the spaces for the relnstallation of the
Austrailan gallerles at the concluston off

Br H Barbera Welrham's low at U VIP gt May 20037 Photogtapht Ray Fuftan

RTI Document No.22
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RPN
s

Topt The 'CRes’ oo of the pdibiton f Photegrapht Mtasha Hedn
VisHevs reing by i exlhoifion Rescuros Lowngs bn July 2008 £ Pho‘agraphe Ray Flten

. RTI Documént No.23 A :
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ressiontsat ind Realen In Hay 2093 / Photogzephe Hilsha Hath

RTI Document No.24 '-

Feuadation Mevbend enjoy dress b 1o Walemmal In Ry 2008 / Photogaaph: Natzsha Hah
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Opehing'eve'nts'

Foundat;on 30th Annwersary Dinner / Met Prevlaw

An sxclusive black-tie dinner to view the exhibition and to mark the 30th anniversary of the

Queans and Art Gallery Foundation was held in the Waterrnall atthe Quaenafand Art Galtary
on Thursday 28 May 2008,

* This event was attended by 220 Foundation Members and guiests [nciu\qu H()Exca lency,

s |
Ms Penslops Wensley, a0, Governor of Quesnsland and Patron o f(i}a Quaeﬁélamg& At l

Gallery Foundation. Speclal guests included exhibition curator B \H 88(6 16] Weinberg and
Mr Michasl Welnberg. : .

E

B

B

K

|

B

E

i

8

B

g

2 Entartalnmen? was provided by DJ Archie Jacobs and Tyro{a Nc?na_ apd his band Pa Impsest.

'S

B
B
]
B
B
B
B
E

. / Ve
Media Preview 4 /// >
This event was held at the Queensland Art Gellery c;ﬁ\lhe il /g of Friday 29 May 2008,
Over 130 representatives of local and national edla ang raé';santatlves of exhibition sponsors

attended the preview. A tour of the axhtbitfon ‘s ! d y exhib tion curator, Dr H Barbara Welnberg
and Lynne Sesar, Deputy Dlrecter, C iorla[ a Col;uﬁon Development, QAG..

A light tunch followed In the Sculipture uo\t\li fy ‘
Official Opening / (

The Offiotal Opaning of ;American lmprﬁsslomsm and Reallsm: A Landmark Exhibition from
- the Moet’ was held In the' E*V\brmali at the Queenaland Art Galtery on the evening of Friday, .

.,
na

28 May 2009, Oyr/am guestca\a }endeci this event.

e
\

The Honourab‘e Anna Bﬂbh Py Pramier of Queensfand officlally opaned the exhibltion.

DrH Barbara ‘w&/ﬁ}orq\attended with Mr Michael Welnberg. Mr Doug Dickson, Managing Director,
Mazda At(stt'a!le ()we -exhibition’s principal sponsor, also-spoke,

Enterta!nment was. gfrovided by DJ Archle Jacobs,

RT! Document No.25
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o
B
B
Sponsor Dinner - : T ‘ &
The Spongor Dinner; hosted by Art Exhibitions Australia, was held In the Long Gallary at 1h9 " B |
Gallery of Modarn Art following the Oﬁicla Opening. . . : e
Over 160 guests attended this event. including, The Honeurable Anna Pjé Praptior of B
Queenslanci and ihe Honourable John Brumby, wmp, Premier of Viotorla, \/ B

\‘\/

The dinner MC was Chanriel Seven's Great South East presanter Sofier i—orﬁ o\d Speakers were &
Mr Robert Mackay, Chalrman, Art Exhibitions Australla; Senator th Hf' fourdble John Hogg, E :
Prasident of the Senate: Mr Subhas Menon, Regional Vice ?remdﬂnt Stuily \ﬁe,st Pagific, Singapore E i
Alrlines; and Dr Mahtukh Tarerpor Assoclate Diréctor for Exhibﬁ*on nd ,Direotor for International . :
B

Affalts, The Metropolitan Museum of Art, / ‘

Guests Included Ms Ute Coliinet, Admintstrator of: Q é/éva ‘ioer of the Metropo!ltan

Museurm of Art; Mr Tim Falrfax, President, Gueenslarid. At anﬁry Foundation and Mys Gina Fairfax;
Dy H Barbara Weinberg, Curator, Amerlcan Papttngs & Sbulpture, The Metropolitan Mussum

of-Art and Mr Mictiasl Welnberg; Mr Geo qun Chalrman Queensland Events Gorporation; |

Mr Alastalr Doak, National Publlo Relatlgn anégqr, M da Australie; and representatives

of all exhipition sponsors, /

+ "\

Entertainment was provided by }a(z,:; EF?up i*fﬂsinterpretato and singer Kate Miiler-Heldke.

pi12) Fomiﬂ Channgl Seven presanier, 748 s 1 for Lhs Sponser Dibnas Photsgrapht Halashs Hath
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© Drawing on literary sources including H

=lim program

The Met film 'prbgfam and early animation and film in New York -

Prasented In conjunction with exhibition ‘American Reallsm and Impresslonismm’, the Austrafian
Cinémathédue prasented a two-part film program — The Age of fnnocence,and Hollywood on-

the Hudson — reflecting tife on the Ametlcan east coast at the turn of ’LhB’ éwﬂeth century,

A selection of New York animations from the 1920s and 1930s was preaerzc; 5 a Ky colnponent

of The Met for Kids anlmation foungs, with thres experimental fims craateu In av tk in the

1920s also shown In speclally deslgned scresning lounges as part/of THe :9 I*v.et '>soume foungs.

A fotal of 30 fiims were presentad [n the Otnéma’(heque film prisgram ,s,”with 28536 peopie attending

the 126 scresnings. 25 000 paople visited the Met for Kids arfnation fotinge'and The Met resource

Jotnge, where works were presented on loop throughout tha Wit on partod

The Age of Innocence

The Age of Innocence presented an extraord!nary sele t&q / nematic period dramas gs
envisagad by contemporary fimmakers. WLt ’\dramaﬂc Ze*ﬂngs, lavish costuming and art direction,
the films celebrated the complex web o ffgnesﬁcity  pitifence and soclal mores of the time. -
lames-and Edith Wharton, the program highlighted the
growing confrasts between the Jfradiﬁione Veﬂ!.fe«‘ of the old century; particularly In relation to
olass and gendet, and the excliernent. and tranafo matlons of the new, Including the tise and appeal
of international tourisrm and the 2%} i}mlloa’-’ioﬁs of new moriey. Shaped by the advent of urban

. madernity, new mmigrant cel\n ur)li nd the rise of urban crime, The Age of Innogence program

also showed the soclal experienuqs Amertcans na period of rapld changs,

/“ ~. 'h‘\/

Proguttion st lrom Tha Ags of fssocence 1893 1 Dlreclen Mart Seasess flinaga courlesy: British Faminsstas, Amalgamaled Moves
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¥

Hollywood on the Hudson |
Hollywoorl on the Hudson featured a selection of classic fimé from the 1920s and 1830s that
encapsulated a tlch, vibrant and culturally aware New York Clty at a time of graat gconomic and
soclal chiange. The program polnted to therbeginnings of New York's fim stlyelosswhich
blossomed ito havens for rebellious and unconventional fiimmeakers w. g ré%eC{ dy’\: &>
homogeniged Hollywood rmovie system. Making use of extraordinary New YarKiogatidns, thase
fitms highfighted the Importance of the east coast studio produotk?rfs/!nﬁmeri::amginema history.
The depth of thelr contribution to Amerlcan cinema remained largely. urBcki :sawfledged untlt the
racent landmark publication Hollywood on the Hudson: Film and Téiavfs’f.,xzjy\/e_w Yorkfrom
Griffth to Satnoff by pre-eminent fim historian Richard Kos .éngfRirévleiig&o sly researched, this
deflnitive history of New York filmmaking In the first half of the ﬁﬁ%’;’r)ﬁethl&ér}tury provided the
Insplration for the program hat was presented with tf}ea’generox S aégtstance of Richard Koszarski
The Ubrary of Congress, The Museum of Modern y&,}é @Glornata det Cinema Muto and the UCLA
Fiim and Television Archive. Elght of the 14 fiims wéaye prés nted With lve accompaniment on the
Gallery’s 1929 theatre-style Wurlitzer organ, \Q/
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The Met for KIdS ammation lounge

The Met for Kids animaﬂon [ounge showgasad animatlons created In New York through the 1620s
and 1930s. A prosperous and vibrant city, New York was homs to a busy flim Inclustry and, until
the late 1820s, also the centre of the Amerlcan animation Idlustry. Newep: pef% stributors
considered ways to. Incorporate dally comic strips Into weekly ¢inema ne@orea éndq oked
towards anfination-to facilitate this transitlon. Animated characters suoh as. Fel! t Jat, Betly
Boop and Popeye soon becams.stars of the era, The Met for Kl dsznImatEon Loun;; also featurad
the work of New York cartoonist Winsor McCay, The self-clesctity gd or‘ at)or and Inventor of
animated drawlng McCay plonesred the development of eariy frame g by Y@y an!mation

/' Bt -

The Met resource lounge

\/ (
The experiments! fims Manhatta 1920-21 (Charles & f/c’ela?‘ nd i?\gul Strand) and Skyscraper
Symphony 1928 (Robert Florey) were presented iri. spuziag!y de élgned screening rooms, Created In

New York during the 1820s, both films abstract from the rapid énd restless metamorphosls of New.

York's urban landscaps. The musical talents g(Duke Elingtort and the Cotton Club Orchestra was

also seen In Black and Tan 1929 {Dudley 6 plg\y}x\Se | (} e farned Cotton Glub inHarlem, New
York, the fiim reflects the multlfaoeted baau oﬁ e\m}a vised score with an exploration of the

Clnematic form,

- Visltors® fesdback /( ”“‘

! have been coming to the Gal e:ggtw:ce a Weak on average to see the current serles of
movias which have beep. wondarfu? SQms of these especiafly the sllent movies with organ
accompaniment, Hryu }pne‘i’e( have had the opportunity fo see elsewhere.

VRN
I would like to th Al fﬂi\ug flery. of} Modern Art for prasenting the excellent Hollywood on
the Hudson seaqc”)n / en;@yec}; the in-depth study of fllms from his ara and especialfy the
accompant y /m o\ the Wurlitzer organ.

.,
oy

T

Since the oqu{ng,/of the ‘Amerlcan Impressionism and Reallsm ethb!tlon a fr[end and | have
also takan advantegd of the film programmes Age of innocence and in particuler the free

screenings of Holfywood on the Hudson. Thsse have hesn excellent and the Gaflery Is to be
commended for Inltiating the ser!es
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N print and online

In print o D S

The Hustrated catalogue featured an overview of ‘Amerioan lmpresslontsm and Reallsm’ by
exhibltion curator Dr'H Barbara Welnbsrg, and Amertcan ariists’ btographtewand catalogue entries
by Research Assbclate Stephanie L Herdrleh, and Research Asslstant Ell bat Afhens, with'ihe

agslstande of Research Assistant Katle Lynn Stelner, dll from the Depar’a eKL aa {tan Palntings
and Sctipture, The Matropoliian Museum of Art, New Yorik..

\.

The publication also Included én Bssay on Australian Impressionis ér Lyﬁn >aear, Deputy Director,
Curatorlal and Collection Development, Quesnsland Art Gallery. In hist eﬂqu Vynne Seear explored
the qualities of Amerlcan and Australlan cultural affinity andéivergupne arid the call of Europs to
which this generation of Australlan arilsts rosponded. Austra'l\hn arilsts! biographies and catalogus
entrles by Angela Goddard, Curator, Australian Art fo iQ?O a (K lchasl Hawker, Curatorlal
Assistant Ausiratian Art to 1970 — both from the }1 ean-'-* fand Ar Gallery — also featured,

The 840-page book published fn both softcover ($44.95) ar/ hardcover ($69.95), could be
purchassd from the exhibitlon shop, the Gallety Store and thfough the Store's online service at
www.australianaribooks.com.au, as well s ﬁrc\bbi}\pé/ fléket desks at the polnt of entry.
Audlences responded favourably to the puﬁliv 'tic‘m, wltr{ 4556 softcover and 898 hardcover sold. A
further 166 coples were aiso dlstribqifd ‘et or?allvf‘ sthe book trade through Thames and Hudson.

Thte soficover trd hardety prbtealons

mmmm—mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
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Online resources for 'American Impressionlsm and Reailsm A Landmark Exhibition from the Mst!'
cormprised a large exhibition website, madia centre, downloadable audio tm}rs and an Interactive

"virtual tour. Approximately £0 000 visttors viewsd the onilne resources for Th \Mat with & total of
- over 250 000 pages Viewed. / Z/ .

The exhibition webslte was launched In stages o colnclde with Ko ’i)ml’? otlonial dates It Included
% kafromthe | : |

exhibition, and Information on The Metropolitan Mussum of Art, Onllnew\/ltp i\'ere able to access

detalled Information o ticketing and travel/accommodation,peckages, 4dushtion programs and l

rasources, fiim programs, the Up Late program and online tckelm faciUes, Gallery Membaers -

promotions, and Children's programs, as well as purchase ex 1%3 1 merchandise.

The Gallery presented two free downloadable audio tey é/ o fa /oi ittsie self-gulded tours of the
exhibltion: ene tour for adult visitors, and one for cﬁﬁdren argp{ /a lles. Tours couid be downloaded
from the Iinks on the websits, o at the Queens[and A G allery through the wireless network. Both
were produced for the Gellery by exh!bltfon upOI’i‘-‘-Ol‘ u?eo

- For the first time, audtences were Invitedi &{}4 8 oni ne tour of the exhibition, This resource

provided Images, capttons, didactic gpd then aﬁo /niormat on via an interactive floorplan of the

sxhibition. The online virtual tour oggecz @J{)\@ﬁna’cely 2860 users, with an average viewing time
of almost 10 minutes par user,

RTI Documpgnt Ne.33




This decument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

The Met for Kids

As part of ‘American 'Impresstonism and Realismy', the Chilldren’s Art Cenire presented The Met

for Kids adjacent to the exhlbitlon spaces, as.well as a range of Interpretative matetlals for young
viewers vistting the exhibiticn,,

The Met for Kids featurect large-scale graphlcs based on the Conay islandférr{z;éﬁzent park popular
during the early 1800s, and set the scens for children to engage with onG o{the .<ey hibitlon
themes of lelsure and entertainment, Children were invited to explorg ﬂﬁ(}leél th Ugh a range

of experlences Including hands-on activities, screenings of animat o/ g and-anifustrated timeline,
The Fun and Games drawing activity Invited young vistors to plctd(e t%( {avaLélte pasttimeson -
fiimresi-nspired templates. In the Animation Loungs, children could viewyscie (2 Ings of popular New
York animatlons from the era such as Felix the Cat, Popeye@etty Boep. and Gertle the Dinosaur,
highfighting this new form of popuilar entertalnment In the 1820s qu 19368 The llustrated timeline
provided ohildren With Insights Into the exciting Himes of thie Ametetn !mpresstonfsts and Reallsts
through a range of fascinating facts, For children to j 1 ( %u the artlsts and the era, a

rangg of children’s books and publfcatlons were ava itabi n the'Bdading Parlour,

in addition, programmtng was developed by ] tﬁa Ghiidren S ht Cantre especlaliy for young visttors to
engage with and enjoy the art works on dlgp a\j !n tha me; fvexhibition. nterpretative matsrial Included

30 children’s labels, an art frall (a fres co'oyt )h[lcadqn featunng activities and Imagses of key art
woafks) and the Children’s Art Centre'st rs audfo tour gulde for chiidren. The audio tour featured
descriptions of elght art works and addrassed th ey themas and art works In the exhibition.

The audio tour was narrated by ir dsay ,Webb grid Simone Kelaart, produced with the support of
axhibltion sponsor Austereo, Qﬂda 30 o vnib;dabla onfine or at the Queensland Art Gallery through
“wi-fl or 3G network, The audio o lea.s down[oaded by 2267 visttors.

Yourg vietioes exfoying Ths Met fod K0ds actiates £ Pholoseaph Halasha Hamh
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VisTore enioyiog Tha Mat for 1ds ecl/bes F Profkyrdptat Risy Fuilon

Your
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Fducation and public programs

Opening public programs . -

The opening weakend of the exhibition Included an afternooh exhibition symposium at the Gallery "

of Modern Art and a rangs of curator's telks In the exhibition space. /

On Saturday 30 May, the ‘Amerlcan impressionism and Realism’ afterncan syfégst Jr’ﬁ)’featured
keynote presentations by Dr H Barbara Welnberg, Alice Pratt Brown Curatorof Arieriéan Paintings
and Sculpture, The Metrapaliian Museum of Art, New York; and D 1 ra?qﬁne*d;?‘dam, Lecturer In
At History, La Trobe Universlty, Melbotrne, Gallety staff talks inchﬁ;\ii d/ijgvid“BLrnett, Curatot,
International Art; and Angels Goddard, Curator, Australian Art to 191’0:"’95&{:} rianel discussion
facllitated by Julle Ewington, Curatorial Manager, Australlang rt, The-cymposium was'attended

by 186 paople. - ' \7 -/

.,

\,

Guratorlal staff provided themed exhibition floor tatys It e/“‘;:h?

ltion spaces on Sunday 31 May,
Speakers Included Jdulle Ewingten, Curatorial Managier Ayetr | ﬁm; Kathryn Welr, Guratorial

Manager, Internatlonal Art and Australian GEnematheqCIa;Qavi Burnett, Curator, international Art;
and Angela Goddard, Curator, Australian Ar&t&j\%?(). :
RN

YA

David Brmett, Curitog Intsrratont) A, Reading & giddad Tour of rmerodr ptessiodism and Raafsmt / Photorapht Hatashd Hrth
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Ongoing publi¢ programs

Ongolng public programs held throughout the duration of the exhibitlon explored themes frorm the
exhibltion as well as providing a wider context far the works on display.

The serles "Talking about Amerlcan art’, hosted by Dr Mark Pannings, Q\lgee(}s‘év% )
Technology, focused on developrents in American art and cufture from 1880s0,ihp"1930s in
alght public programs. The serles féatured spacial guests lnc[udinrfgr- - /aas\ﬂ:mg rhitl, Br Rex

Butler and Dr Hilary Emimett. . (

gjﬁiafersity of

A
~

Alfternoon talks were held every Sunday and featured a dlﬁe?é@-wsée_agér—each week, Exploting

themes from fashlon and architectural design to musie, Ilterat}u\'éi“/sng,sg"ffiporlralture, the talks were

hostad by a range of speakers from artists and curatorsto faéh%or\a.signers and local historlans. .
5 g

Speakers included Brisbane artlst Charles Robb, Prﬁﬁ 189 f;%uz gnan (Fashlon Department,

Quesnsland Unlverstty Technology), Professor Kaz,é:erﬁes (Grigithy University), and Dr Geoff Glnn
{Univarslty of Quesnsland). ~ ! .

e

h

A spaclal 4th of July event was held with @‘ot@tesfé‘a\nsuiﬁenerai Judith Fergh,
In-conversation with David Burnait, Curgter, | Eém@\l(pdf Art.

£ '

Angela Gaddan, Cuvztor, Austratan Ar to 1072, lesding @ guided 10¢ of Yersdonn Enprosslorsm and Reafiem/ Photogranhe Halesha Hath
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